Global Society of Coaching Bylaws

Chapter 1: General Provisions

Article 1: Name

This society is called the "Global Society of Coaching (GSC)" (hereinafter referred to as "the Society").

Article 2: Purpose The purposes of the Society are as follows:

By integrating the spirituality and coaching based on the Christian spirit, this society will conduct research, education, dissemination, and development. Through Christian coaching, Christian leaders serve the church and the world for Christ. To contribute to the impact and to improve the quality of Christian coaches who can do so. To promote the development of academic culture through exchanges and cooperation between members and academic organizations at home and abroad aim to contribute.

Article 3: Location.

The office of the Society shall be located at World Mission University.

Article 4: Operations

In order to achieve its purposes(article 2), the Society shall conduct the following operations, for which separate regulations may be established if necessary:

- 1. Issuance of coaching certificates and provision of related education.
- 2. Regular presentation and cologiums of academic papers.
- 3. Publication of the association's journal, documents related to coaching studies.
- 4. Various educations and traings to enhance Christian coach's job performance.
- 5. Promotion of fellowship among members.
- 6. Other operations that align with the Society's purposes.

Chapter 2: Membership

Article 5: Categories of Membership

The Society members consist of Regular Members.

Article 6: Regular Membership

- 1. Regular members agree with the purpose of the Society and the conference's confession of faith, including WMU Masters, DMin, Ph.D. students and graduates, those who are studying at graduate schools or equivalent institutions related to coaching, or those who can contribute to Christian coaching research by engaging in coaching-related fields.
- 2. A regular member must go through a prescribed membership procedure and go through a resolution of the board of directors.

Article 7: Rights of Membership

1. Members have the right to participate in the operation of the Society through the general meeting. However, associate members and institutional members may attend the general meeting and speak, but they do not have voting rights.

2. Members who do not fulfill their obligations are limited in their rights to the plenary session.

Article 8: Duties of Membership

Members shall have the following obligations.

- 1. Compliance with the bylaws and regulations of the Society.
- 2. Implementation of the resolutions of the General Assembly and Standing Executives' Meeting
- 3. Payment of dues and all charges

Article 9: Withdrawal and expulsion of Membership

- 1. A member may voluntarily withdraw from the society, and when he/she intends to withdraw, he/she may submit an application for withdrawal: Provided, That the membership fees already paid shall not be refunded.
- 2. If a member does not meet the requirements for maintaining qualifications, the members' qualifications and rights will be suspended.
- 3. If a member fails to pay membership fees for at least three years, acts or defames the purpose of this society, or fails to faithfully perform his/her duties, he/she may be expelled by resolution of the Standing Officers' Meeting.

Article 10: Restoration of Membership and Rights

- 1. Individual members will be restored according to the decision of the Standing Board of Directors if the suspended members meet the conditions for maintaining their qualifications.
- 2. If the qualification is suspended due to non-payment of the annual fee, the qualification and rights will be restored if the annual fee equivalent to two years is paid. However, for members who have not paid for a long period of 5 years or more, their membership will be restored if they pay membership fees for the current year and the last 4 years.
- 3. In the case of suspension of qualifications or expulsion following the decision of the Standing Board of Directors, procedures for restoration of qualifications and rights shall be implemented in accordance with the detailed enforcement regulations of the Code of Ethics.
- 4. If an individual member rejoins after withdrawal, the qualification will be restored by paying the enrollment fee and the unpaid membership fee in full before withdrawal.

Chapter 3: Officers and Organization

Article 11: Officers

The society shall have the following executives, and shall be approved by the general meeting after appointment by the president.

- 1. No more than 10 directors
- 2. 1 auditor

Article 12: Term and Duties of Officers

- 1. The President shall be elected by the General Assembly. The term of office of the President shall be two years, and he/she may serve a second term.
- 2. Executives shall be appointed by the president. The term of office of an executive shall be two years, and he/she may serve a second term.

- 3. When a vacancy occurs during the term of office of an executive, it shall be elected by the board of directors, and the term of office of an executive inaugurated by the by-elections shall be the remaining term of office of his predecessor. In special cases, it shall be as determined by the board of directors.
- 4. The auditor shall be commissioned by the president and shall not concurrently serve as a director.

Chapter 4: The General Assembly

Article 13: Function of the General Assembly

The General Assembly shall vote on the following matters.

- 1. Matters concerning the election of executives
- 2. other important matters

Article 14: Quorum of convocation and resolution of the General Assembly

- 1. The general assembly shall be divided into a regular general meeting and an extraordinary general meeting, and the regular general meeting shall be held once a year. The extraordinary general meeting shall be convened by the president as necessary and the chairperson thereof shall be.
- 2. The general assembly shall be held with the attendance of a majority of the registered members.
- 3. A resolution of the General Assembly shall be made with the approval of a majority of the members present: Provided, that in cases of an equal number, the Speaker shall decide.

Chapter 5: Board of directors

Article 15: Types of board of directors

The board of directors has a full board of directors consisting of the chairman, vice-chairman, director, and auditor, and a standing committee consisting of the chairman, vice-chairman, and director.

Article 16: The function of the board of directors

The functional board of the board of directors deliberates and decides on the following matters.

- 1. Matters concerning the execution of business
- 2. Matters concerning the operation of the business plan
- 3. Matters concerning the preparation of budget and settlement of accounts
- 4. Matters concerning the amendment of the articles of incorporation
- 5. Matters belonging to the authority in accordance with the articles of association
- 6. other important matters

Article 17: Quorum

The board of directors shall open with the attendance of a majority of the current directors and shall vote with the approval of a majority of the directors present.

Article 18: Written resolution

A resolution of the board of directors may be made in writing.

Chapter 6: Committee

Article 19: Composition of a Committees

This society has the following standing committees.

Article 20: Standing Committee

The duties of each standing committee are as follows.

- 1. Academic Committee: Publishing a journal, holding academic conferences, academic activities
- 2. Qualification Management Committee: Member Qualification Management, Christian Coach Qualification Management
- 3. Public relations committee: Public relations and recruitment of academic activities
- 4. Ethics Committee: Matters concerning ethics.

Article 21: Settlement and reporting

Each committee shall formulate a business plan and report its business and settlement to the board of directors.

Chapter 7: Supplementary rule

Article 22: Other

Matters that are insufficient in the rules of the plenary session shall be governed by the general rules.

Subsidiary law

This Regulation shall be enacted and enforced on May 30, 2024.

GSC 글로벌코칭학회 정관

제 1 장 총 칙

제 1 조 (명칭)

본 회는 GSC 글로벌코칭학회(The Global Society of Coaching, 이하 본 회)라 칭한다.

제 2 조 (목적)

본 회는 기독교정신에 입각한 영성과 코칭을 통합한 연구, 교육, 보급, 발전시킴으로써

크리스천 코칭을 통해 크리스천 리더들이 교회를 섬기고 그리스도를 위해 세상에 영향을 미치도록 기여하며, 이를 수행할 수 있는 크리스천 코치 양성 및 자질 향상을 도모하고, 회원 상호간 및 국내외의 학술 단체 간의 교류 협력을 통하여 학술문화발전에 기여함을 목적으로 한다.

제 3조 (학회 소재지) 학회의 본부는 미국 LA에 있는 월드미션대학교에 둔다.

제 4 조 (사업)

본회는 제 2 조의 목적을 달성하기 위하여 다음과 같은 사업을 수행하며, 이를 위해 별도의 규정을 둘 수 있다.

- 1. 크리스천 코치 양성 및 자격 관리
- 2. 학술연구 세미나 및 콜로키움 개최
- 3. 학회지 및 교재, 도서 발간
- 4. 크리스천 코치의 직무능력 향상을 위한 각종 교육 및 연수
- 5. 회원 상호간의 교류, 협력
- 6. 기타 본회의 목적에 필요한 사업

제 2 장 회 원

제 5 조 (회원의 구분)

본회는 정회원으로 구성한다.

제 6 조 (정회원)

- 1. 정회원은 본회의 목적 및 본 학회의 신앙고백서에 동의하는 자로 WMU 석사, 박사 재학생 및 졸업생 그리고 코칭 관련 대학원이나 이에 준하는 기관에서 연구 중인 자, 혹은 코칭 관련분야에 종사하여 크리스천 코칭 연구에 공헌할 수 있는 자로 한다.
- 2. 소정의 가입절차를 밟고 이사회의 결의를 거쳐야 한다.

제 7 조 (회원의 권리)

- 1. 회원은 총회를 통하여 본회의 운영에 참여할 권리를 가진다.
- 2. 회원의 의무를 다하지 않은 회원은 본회에 대한 권리가 제한된다.

제 8조 (회원의 의무)

회원은 다음 각 호의 의무를 진다.

- 1. 본회의 정관 및 제규정의 준수
- 2. 총회 및 상임임원회의 결의사항 이행
- 3. 회비 및 모든 부담금의 납부

제 9 조 (회원의 탈퇴와 제명)

- 1. 회원은 임의로 이 학회를 탈퇴할 수 있으며 탈퇴하고자 할 때에는 탈퇴원을 제출하면 된다. 단. 이미 납부한 회비는 반환하지 않는다.
- 2. 회원이 자격유지 요건을 충족하지 않은 경우 회원의 자격 및 권리는 정지된다.
- 3. 회원으로서 회비를 3년 이상 납부하지 않거나, 이 학회의 목적에 저해되는 행위 또는 명예를 훼손하거나 의무를 성실하게 수행하지 아니한 때에는 이사회의 인준을 얻어 회장이 제명할 수 있다.

제 10 조 (회원의 자격 및 권리 회복)

- 1. 개인회원은 자격이 정지된 회원이 자격 유지 조건을 충족하면 이사회의 결정에 따라 자격이 회복된다.
- 2. 연회비 미납으로 자격이 정지된 경우, 2 년에 해당하는 연회비를 납부할 경우 자격 및 권리가 회복된다. 단, 5 년 이상 장기 미납 회원은 당해 연도와 최근 4 개 연도의 회비를 납부하면 회원 자격이 회복된다.
- 3. 이사회 결정에 따른 자격 정지 및 제명의 경우에는 윤리강령 시행세칙에 따라 자격 및 권리 회복 절차를 이행한다.

제 3 장 임 원

제 11 조 (임원)

본회는 다음의 임원을 두며, 회장이 임명한 후 총회의 인준을 거친다.

- 1. 이사 10 인 이내
- 2. 감사 1 인

제 12 조 (임원의 임기, 직무)

- 1. 회장은 총회에서 선출한다. 회장의 임기는 2 년으로 하며, 중임할 수 있다.
- 2. 임원은 회장이 지명한다. 임원의 임기는 2년으로 하며, 중임할 수 있다.
- 3. 임원의 임기 중 결원이 생긴 때에는 이사회에서 보선하며, 보선에 의하여 취임한 임원의 임기는 전임자의 잔여 임기로 한다. 특별한 경우에는 이사회에서 결정한 대로 따른다.
- 4. 감사는 회장이 위촉하며, 이사를 겸할 수 없다.

제 4 장 총회

제 13 조 (총회의 기능)

총회는 다음 사항을 의결한다.

1. 임원 선출에 관한 사항

2. 기타 중요한 사항

제 14조 (총회의 소집 및 의결 정족수)

- 1. 총회는 정기총회와 임시총회로 나누되, 정기총회는 연1회 한다. 임시총회는 회장이 필요에 따라 소집하고 그 의장이 된다.
- 2. 총회는 재적 회원 과반수의 출석으로 개회한다.
- 3. 총회의 의사는 출석 회원 과반수의 찬성으로 의결한다. 다만, 가부 동수인 경우에는 의장이 결정한다.

제 5 장 이사회

제 15 조 (이사회의 종류)

이사회는 회장, 부회장, 이사, 감사로 구성된 전체 이사회와 회장, 부회장, 이사로 구성된 상임위원회를 둔다.

제 16조 (이사회의 기능)

이사회는 다음의 사항을 심의, 의결한다.

- 1. 업무집행에 관한 사항
- 2. 사업계획 운영에 관한 사항
- 3. 예산, 결산서 작성에 관한 사항
- 4. 정관변경에 관한 사항
- 5. 정관 규정에 따라 그 권한에 속하는 사항
- 6. 기타 중요한 사항

제 17 조 (정족수)

이사회는 재적 이사 과반수의 출석으로 개회하고 출석이사 과반수의 찬성으로 의결한다.

제 18조 (서면결의)

이사회의 의결은 서면으로 결의할 수 있다.

제 6 장 위원회

제 19조 (위원회 구성)

본 학회에서는 다음의 상임위원회를 둔다.

제 20조 (상임위원회)

각 상임위원회의 임무는 다음과 같다.

- 1. 학술위원회: 학술지 발간, 학술대회 개최, 제반학술활동
- 2. 자격관리위원회: 회원 자격관리, 크리스천코치 자격관리

- 3. 홍보위원회: 학회 활동에 대한 홍보 및 섭외
- 4. 윤리위원회: 윤리에 관한 사항

제 21 조 (결산 및 보고)

각 위원회는 업무계획을 수립하고 이사회에 사업 및 결산 보고를 해야 한다.

제 7 장 보칙

제 22 조 (기타)

본회의 회칙에 미비한 사항은 통상 규칙에 따른다.

부칙

본 회칙은 2024. 5. 30. 제정·시행한다.